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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 

Sent: 	 10/14/2012 1:56:23 PM +00:00 

To: 	 Oscar Flores 

Subject: 	 Fw: You saved the day! 

Attachments: 	 10-14-12 Schedule for HRC.docx; 10-14-12 TPs.docx 

Pls make 2 copies when you get in. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Capricia Marshall [mailto 
Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2012 03:53 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: You saved the day! 

Here you go! Please send any thoughts. 

On Sat, Oct 13, 2012 at 2:07 PM, H <HDR22@clintonema il.com> wrote: 
> I did not so pls email it. Thx. 

	

• 

	Original Message 	 
> From: Capricia Marshall [mailto 
> Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2012 02:03 PM 
> To: H 
> Subject: Re: You saved the day! 

> Excellent 
> Did you receive the Arkansas schedule and talking points? I sent a 
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> copy up on Thursday. 
> If not, I can email a copy to you now. 

> On Sat, Oct 13, 2012 at 2:00 PM, H <HDR22@clintone mail.com> wrote: 
>> I emailed Kris and asked Lona to find a time for dinner if possible. 

>> 	 Original Message 	 
» From: Capricia Marshall [mailto 
>> Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2012 01:53 PM 
» To: H 
>> Subject: Re: You saved the day! 

» Also Kristin said she sent you a note after our conversation. Working to get time with Cheryl and Huma. 

» Sent from my iPad 

» On Oct 13, 2012, at 9:32 AM, H <HDR22@clintonema il.com> wrote: 

>» 
>» 
>>> Also, I still don't understand what Chris Dodd meant about "what didn't start well, will end badly." What do you think he 
specifically was referring to from the '08 campaign? 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Oscar Flores 
Date: Sun, 14 Oct 2012 09:56:23 -0400 
Subject: Fw: You saved the day! 
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